VOL. XXXI.—WHOLE NO. 1642. THE CONSTITUTION

people of the United States, in m a more perfect union, estabe, insure domestic tranquility, for the common defence, promote ral welfare, and secure the blessliberty to ourselves and our poste-o ordain aild establish this Consti-for the United States of America. ARTICLE I.

OF THE LEGISLATIVE POWER.

every second year by the people of the place. several States, and the electors in each of the State Logislature.

State from which he shall be chosen.

Representatives and direct taxes shall ing to their respective numbers, amendments, as on other bills, which shall be determined by adding to the whole number of free persons, includ- House of Representatives and the Senate, three fifths of all other persons. The actual enumeration shall be made within three years after the first meeting of the Congress of the United States, and within every subsequent ten years, in such manner as they shall by law direct. The number of Representatives shall not exceed one for every thirty thousand, but each state shall have at less to me Representative; and until such enumeration shall be made, the State of New Hampshire shall be entitled to choose three.

Messachuseits eight, Rhode Island and

c. 3. The Senate of the United States House of Representatives may

lors of the first class shall be varated at the case of a bill, The expiration of the second year; of the SEC. 8. The Congress shall have powner as the expiration of the fourth er—

To lay and collect taxes, duties, imposts, a number of senators and Representatives of the sixth year; so that one third and excises, to pay the debts, and provide number of Senators and Representatives PIl was be chosen every second year; and if for the common defence and general wel- to which the State may be entitled in the liver second year; and if for the common defence and general wel- to which the State may be entitled in the Congress, but no Senator or Representainy State, the executive thereof may make throughout the United States :

then fill such vacancies. we attained the age of thirty years, with the Indian tribes : and been nine years a citizen of the United nhabitant of the State for which he

hall be chosen. have no vote unless they be equally di-

The Senate shall choose their other offis, and also a President pro tempore, in coin of the United States : brence of the Vice President, ar when ne shall exercise the office of President of roads: he United States,

firmation. When the President Justice When the President of the coveries; de; and no person shall be con- Supreme Court; cted without the concurrence of two the members present.

nent, in cases of impeachment, fenses against the law of nations : t extend further than to removal | To declare war, grant letters of marque a President shall be elected. ler the United States; but the egt idgment, and punishment, according to

I holding elections for Senators and Reptate by the Legislature thereof; but the press insurrections, and repel invasions;

and the yeas and pays of the members of any department or officer thereof. THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, either House, on any question, shall, at SEC. 9. The migration or importation all other officers of the United States, the desire of one fifth of these present, be of such persons as any of the States, now whose appointments are not herein other entered on the journal.

which the two houses shall be sitting.

Sec. 6. The Senators and Representalives shall receive a compensation for their out of the treasury or the United States. lie safety may require it. They shall, in all cases, except treason, Section 1. All Legislative power herein felony, and breach of the peace, be privishall be vested in a Congress of leged from arrest during their attendance the United States, which shall consist of a at their respective Houses, and in going conste and House of Representatives. to and returning from the same, and for sus or enumeration herein before directed consideration such measures as he shall to be taken. shall be composed of members chosen they shall not be questioned in any other

No Senator or Representative shall, State shall have the qualification requisite during the time for which he was elected merce or revenue, to the ports of one to the time of adjournment, he may adfor electors of the most numerous branch be appointed to any civil office under the State over those of another; nor shall ves- journ them to such a time as he may authority of the United States, which shall No person shall be a Representative who have been created, or the emeluments to enter, clear or pay duties in anothshall not have attained the age of twenty- thereof shall have been increased, during five years, and been seven years a citizen such time; and no person holding any of the United States, and who shall not, office under the United States, shall be a then elected be an inhabitant of that member of either house during his conlinuance in office.

ortioned among the several States originale in the House of Representatives; which may be included within this Union, but the Senate may propose or concur with

Every bill which shall have passed the of years, and excluding Indians not taxed, to the President of the United States. If

shall be composed of two Senators from ry (except on a question of adjournment,) each State, chosen by the legislature there-shall be presented to the President of the of, for six years; and each Senator shall United States; and before the same shall take effect, shall be approved by him; or Immediately after they shall be assem- being disapproved by him, shall be repasbled in consequence of the first election, sed by two-thirds of the Senate and they shall be divided, as near as may be, House of Representatives, according to the term of four years, and, together with into three classes. The seats of the Sana. the rules and limitations' prescribed in the Vice President, chosen for the same

ies has pen by resignation on other- fare of the United States; but all duties rise, during the recess of the Legislature imposts, and excises shall be uniform.

of temporary appointments until the next | To borrew money on the credit of the needing of the Legislature, which shall United States:

To regulate commerce with foreign nason shall be a Senator who shall tions, and among the several States, and

States, and who shall not, when elected, zation, and uniform laws on the subject of ted States. bankruptcies, throughout the United

The Vice President of the United States To coin money, regulate the value thereof, and of foreign coin, and fix the standard of weights and measures: To provide for the punishment of

To establish post offices and post America,

peachments. When sitting for to authors and inventors the exclusive ties of the said office, the same shall deose, they shall be on oath or right to their respective writings and dis- volve on the Vice President, and the Con-

To constitute tribunals inferior to the

To define and punish piracies and felonies committed on the high seas, and of-

ce, and disqualification to held and reprisal, and make rules concerning any office of honor, trust, or captures on land and water; for the United States; but the To raise and support remies; but no

To provide and maintain a navy : To make rules for the government and

The times, places, and manner regulation of the land and naval forces : To provide for calling forth the militia

lace of choosing Senators.

The Congress shall assemble at least to the service of the United States, reserving the air each year, and such meeting shall so the States respectively the appoints on the first Monday in December, unsuch part of the united States, reserving to the States respectively the appoints to the States respectively the appoints ment of the officers, and the authority of the United States.

SEC. 2. The President shall be commandered by the Junction of the United States, and will, to the best of my ability, protect, and defend the Constitution of the United States.

SEC. 2. The President shall be commandered by the Junction of the Constitution of the United States concerned, as well as of the Constitution of the United States.

OF TERRITORIES. cipline prescribed by Congress:

its own members, and a majority exceeding ten miles square, as may, by quire the opinion, in writing, of the prinshall constitute a quorum to do cossion of particular States, and the ac cipal officers in each of the executive debut a sma'ler number may ad- ceptance of Congress, become the seat of partments, upon any subject relating to m day to day, and may be author- government of the United States, and to the duties of their respect ve offices, and compet the attendance of absent exercise like authority over all places he shall have power to grant reprieves in such manner and under such purchased by the consent of the legisla- and pardons for offences against the ture of the State in which the same shall United States, except in cases of impeachouse may determine the rules of he, for the erection of forts, magazines, ar- ment.

we third, expel a member.

To make all laws which shall be necessive and consent of the Senas text each of them against invasion, and, ouse shall keep a journal of its sary and proper for carrying into execusions present concur; and he shall nominary and proper for carrying into execusions present concur; and he shall nominary and proper for carrying into execusions of the legislature, or of the Senas text each of them against invasion, and, on application of the legislature, or of the Senas text each of them against invasion, and, on application of the legislature, or of the Senas text each of them against invasion, and, on application of the legislature, or of the Senas text each of them against invasion, and, on application of the legislature, or of the Senas text each of them against invasion, and, on application of the legislature, or of the Senas text each of them against invasion, and on application of the legislature, or of the Senas text each of them against invasion, and on application of the legislature, or of the Senas text each of them against invasion, and on application of the legislature, or of the Senas text each of them against invasion, and on application of the legislature, or of the Senas text each of them against invasion, and on application of the legislature, or of the Senas text each of them against invasion, and on application of the legislature, or of the Senas text each of them against invasion, and on application of the legislature, or of the Senas text each of them against invasion, and on a senate text each of the senas text each of the senate text each of them against invasion, and the senate text each of the senate text each

CLEARFIELD, PA. WEDNESCAY, FEB. 13, 1861.

longress, shall, without the consent of prior to the year one thousand eight hunthe other, adjourn for more than three dred and eight; but a tax or duty may be days, nor to any other place than that in imposed on such importation, not exceed ing ten dollars for each person.

The presilege of the writ of habeas corpus shall not be suspended, unless when, services, to be a certained by law, and paid in cases of rebellion or invasion, the pub-

No bill of attainder, or ex post facto law, shall be passed.

No capitation or other direct tax shall be laid, unless in proportion to the cen- of the Union, and recommend to their

No tax or duty shall be laid on articles xported from any State. No preference shall be given, by any regulation of comsels bound to or from one State be obliged think proper; he shall receive ambassa

No money shall be drawn from the cuted, and shall commission all the offitreasury but in conseque see of appropria. tion made by law; and a regular statement and account of the receipts and ex-Sec. 7. All bill for raising revenue shall penditures of all public money shall be published from time to time,

No title of nobility shall be granted by the United States; and no person holding any office of profit or trust under them shall, without the consent of the cluding those bound to service for a term shall, before it become a law, be presented Congress, accept any present, emolument, office, or title of any kind whatever, from

Sec. 10. No State shall enter into any treaty, alliance, or confederation; grant letters of marque and reprisal; coin money; emit bills of credit; make any thing but gold and silver coin a tend r in pay ment of debts : pass any bill of attainder,

No State shall, without the consent of the Congress lay any imposts or duties on

danger as will not admit of delay.

> ARTICLE II. OF THE EXECUTIVE.

Sec. 1. The executive power shall be vested in a President of the United States of America. He shall hold his office during term, be elected as follows :

a number of electors, equal to the whole Congress, but no Senator or Representa- open court. tive, or person holding an office of trust clare the punishment of treason, but no

See amendments, art, 12.1

The Congress may determine the time of choosing the electors, and the day on which they shall give their votes, which To establish a uniform rule of naturali- day shall be the same throughout the Uni-

No person except a natural-born citizen of the United States at the time of the adoption of this Constitution, shall be by general laws, prescribe the manner in eligible to the office of President; neither shall any person be eligible to that office shall be proved, and the effect thereof. who shall not have attained the age of counterfeiting the securities and current thirty-five years, and been fourteen years a resident within the United States of

In case of the removal of the Fresident To promote the progress of science and from office, or of his death, resignation, or enate shall have the sole power to useful arts, by securing, for limited times, inability to discharge the powers and duremoval, death, resignation, or inability, both of the President and Vice President, declaring what officer shall act as President, and such officer shall then act accor diagly, until the disability be removed, or

The President shall, at stated times, receive for his services a compensation, which shall neither be increased nor diarty convicted shall, nevertheless, be appropriation of money to that use shall minished during the period for which he able and subject to indictment, trial be for a longer term than two years; shall have been elected, and he shall not shall have been elected, and he shall not receive within that period any other emclument from the United States, or any of

Before he enter on the execution of his office, he shall take the following oath or affirmation:

Each House shall be the judge To exercise exclusive legislation, in all several States, when called into the actual elections, returns, and qualifications of the united States are the may re-United States, and of the militia of the

slings, punish its members for senals, dockyards, and other needful. He shall have power, by and with the behavior, and, with the concur-buildings: And, s, and, from time to time, pub- tion the forgoing powers, and all other nate, and by and with the advice and executive (when the legislature cannot the same, excepting such parts as powers vested by this Constitution in the consent of the Senate, shall appoint am- be convened,) against domestic visioned.

may, in their judgment, require secrecy; government of the United States, or in bassadors, other public ministers, and consuls, judges of the Supreme Court, and ntered on the journal.

Neither House, during the session of shall not be probibited by the Congress tablished by law; but the Congress may tablished by law; but the Congress may by law vest the appointment of such infefor officers, as they trink proper, in the President alone, in the Courts of law, or in the heads of Departments.

The President shall have power to fill up all vacancies that may happen, during the recess of the Senate, by granting commissions which shall expire at the end of their next session.

Sec. 3. He shall, from time to time. give to Congress information of the state judge necessary and expedient; he may, on extraordinary occasions, convene loth Houses, or either of them, and in case of disagreement between them, with respect in the Senate. dors and other public ministers; he shall take care that the laws be faithfully exe-

cers of the United States. Sec. 4. The President, Vice President. and all civil officers of the United States. shall be removed from office on impeachment for, and conviction of treason, briery, or other high crimes or misdemean-

ARTICLE III.

OF THE JUDICIARY.

ourt, and in such inferior courts as the any longress may, from time to time, ordain ing. and establish. The judges, both of the Supreme and inferior courts, shall hold their offices during good behavior, and shall, at stated times, receive for their services a compensation, which shall not expost facto law, or law impairing the ob-ligation of contracts; or grant any title of

Sac. 2 The Judicial powershall extend to all cases, in law and equity, arising un-Messachusetts eight, Rhode Island and Providence Plantations one, Connecticut fice, New York six, New Jersey four, Bennsylvania eight, Delaware one, Marylandsix, Virginia ten, North Carolina five, and Georgia three.

When vacancies happen in the representation of the produce of all shall not be returned by the Presentation of each House respectively. If the Congress lay any imposts or duties on imports or exports, except what may be absolutely necessary for executing its inspection laws; and the net produce of all duties and imposts laid by any State on imports or exports, shall be made, under their authority; to all cases affecting ambassadors, other public ministers, and consults; to all cases of imports or exports, shall be made, under their authority; to all cases affecting ambassadors, other public ministers, and consults; to all cases of admirality and martime jurisdiction; to which the United States. When vacancies happen in the representative sensition from any State, the executive of first shall have been presented to him, the same shall be a law, in like manner as if he had signed it, unless the Congress, lay any duty on tonnage, keep troops or ships of war in time of peace, between editizens of different States, between editizens of different States, between editizens of different States, between editizens of different State, or the clizens of different State, or the clizens of different State, or the clizens, or subjects.

The Senate of the United States

The treasury of the United States; and all such laws shall be subject to the revision and control of the Congress.

No State shall, without the consent of Congress, lay any duty on tonnage, keep troops or ships of war in time of peace, enter into any agreement or compact with another state or with a foreign power, and foreign states, citizens, or subjects.

The Senate of the United States

The treasury of the United States; and all such laws shall be subject to the revision and control of the Congress.

No State shall, without the consent of Congress, lay any duty on tonnage, keep troops or ships of war in time of peace, enter into any agreement or compact with another state or with a foreign power, and foreign states, citizens, or subjects.

The trial of all crimes, except in cases and ded, or in such imminent danger as will

State, the trial shall be at such place, or for a redress of grievances. places, as the Congress may have disrected.

Sec. 3. Treason against the United States shall consist only in levying war against them, or in adhering to their enemies, giving them aid and comfort. No person shall be convicted of treason, unless on the testimony of two witnesses to the same overt act, or on confession in

The Congress shall have power to des or profit under the United States, shall be attainder of treason shall work corruption of blood, or forfeiture, except during the life of the person attainted.

ARTICLE IV. OF STATE RECORDS.

SEC. 1. Full faith and credit shall be ported by oath or affirmation, and particugiven in each State to the public acts, records, and judicial proceedings of ev- and the persons or things to be seized. ery other State. And the Congress may, which such sets, records, and procedings

OF CITIERNSHIP. Sec. 2. The citizen of each State shall be entitled to all privileges and minutities of citizens in the several States.

OF PUGUTIVES PROM JUSTICE.

A person charged in any State with treason, felony, or other crime, who shall State, shall, on demand of the executive authority of the State from which he fled, be delivered up to be removed to the pensation, State having jurisdiction of the crime.

No person held to service or labor in one State under the laws thereof, escaping into another, shall, in consequence of any from such service or labor, but shall be de. livered up on claim of the party to whom such service or labor may be due.

the Congress into this Union, but no new State shall be formed or creeted within alter such regulations, except as to the disciplining the militia, and for governing will faithfully execute the office of Presi any State be formed by the junction of deat of the United States, and will to the

The Congress shall have power to dis- ing to the rules of the common law, pose of and make all needful rules and regulations respecting the territory or other property belonging to the United States; and nothing in this Constitution shall be so construed as to prejudice any claims of the United States, or of any particular State.

OF STATE PORRS OF COVERNMENT.

SEC. 4. The United States shall guaranty to every State in this Union a Republican form of government, and shall proARTICLE V.

OF AMENDMENTS TO THE CONSTITUTION. The Congress, whenever two-thirds of both houses shall deem it necessary, shall propose amendments to this Constitution, shall not be construed to extend to any or, on the application of the legislatures suit in law or equity, commenced or prosof two thirds of the several States, shall ecuted against one of the United States call a convention for proposing amend. by citizens of another State, or by citizens ments, which in either case, shall be valid or subjects of any foreign State. to all intents and purposes, as part of this Constitution, when ratified by the legislatures of three-fourths of the several Eighth Congress. First Session. October 17th. States, or by conventions in three-fourths thereof, as the one or the other mode of ratification may be proposed by the Con- tive States, and vote by ballot for President gress; provided that no amendment and Vice President, one of whem, at least, which may be made prior to the year one shall not be an inhabitant of the same thousand eight hundred and eight shall State with themselves; they shall name in any manner affect the first and fourth in their ballots the person voted for as wie; and that no State, without its con- son voted for as Vice President; and they

> ARTICLE VI. PUBLIC DEBY.

OF THE SUPREME LAW OF FME LAND.

under the confederation.

ARTICLE VII.

The ratification of the conventions of bility, of the President. nine States shall be sufficient for the rs-tablishment of this Constitution between of votes as Vice President shall be the the States so ratifying the same,

Amendments to the Constitution. First Congress. First Session. March 4, 1789. ARTICLE I.

Congress shall make no law respecting The trial of all crimes, except in cases an establishment of religion, or prohibitof impeachment, shall be by jury; and ting the free exercise thereaf; or abridgsuch trial shall be held in the State where ing the freedom of speech, or of the press; the said crimes shall have been commit- or the right of the people peaceably to asted; but when not committed within any semble, and to petition the Government

ARTICLE II.

to the security of a free State, the right of the people to keep and bear arms shall not ARTICLE III.

quartered in any house without the con-

but in a manner to be prescribed by law. The right of the people to be secure in their persons, houses, papers, and effects, against unreasonable scarches and seizures Put not an ash upon the sidewalk, shall not be violated; and no warrants shall issue, but upon probable cause, sup-

I rly describing the place to be searched, ARTICLE V.

No person shall be held to answer for a capital, or otherwise infamous, crime, unless on a presentment or indictment of a grand jury, except in cases arising in the land or naval forces or in the militia, when in actual service, in time of var, or public danger; nor shall any person, be subject, for the same offence, to be twice put in jeopardy of life or limb; nor shall be be compelled, in any criminal case, to be a witness against himself, nor be deprived gress may by law provide for the case of flee from justice, and be found in another of life, liberty or property, without due process of law; nor shall private property be taken for public use, without just com-

ARTICLE VI.

In all criminal prosecutions, the accused shall enjoy the right to a speedy and public trial, by an impartial jury of the State and district wherein the crime shall have law or regulation therein, be discharged been committed, which district shall have been previously ascortained by law; and the midst of a great plague; a family in to be informed of the nature and cause of great starvation; a jug of molasses wrecked the accusation; to be confronted with the on the pavement; but the saddest sight to Sec. 3. New States may be admitted by favor; and to have the assistance of coun-buttons off, his stockings out at the toes,

In suits at common law, where the value in controversy shall exceed twenty dollars, the right of trial by jury shall be preserved; and no fact, tried by shall be otherwise re-examined in any court of the United States, than accord-

ARTICLE VIII.

Excessive bail shall not be required, nor excessive fines imposed, nor cruel and unusual punishment infilicted. ARTICLE IX.

ny or disparage others retained by the people.

States respectively, or to the people,

ARTICLE XI.

Third Congress. Second Session. December 2. 4793. The judicial power of the United States

ARTICLE XII.

1803.

The Electors shall meet in their respecclauses in the much section in this arti- President, and in distinct ballots the persent, thall be deprived of equal suffrage shall make distinct lists of all persons vo ted for as President, and of all persons voted for as Vice President, and of the number of votes for each, which lists they shall sign, and certify, and transmit, seal All debts contracted, and engagements ed, to the seat of the government of the entered into, before the adoption of this United States, directed to the President Constitution, shall be as valid against the of the Senate; the President of the United States under this Constitution as Senate shill, in the presence of the under the confederation.

Senate and House of Representatives, open all the certificates, and the votes shall then be counted; the person having This Constitution, and the Laws of the the greatest number of votes for Presi-United States which shall be made in purdent shall be the President, if such numsuance thereof, and all treaties made, or ber be a majority of the whole number of which shall be made, under the authority Electors appointed; and if no person of the United States, shall be the su-preme law of the land; and the judges sons having the highest numbers, not ex-SEC. 1. The Judicial power of the Uni-ted States shall be vested in one Supreme any thing in the Constitution or Laws of the na Provident the Uni-State to the contrary notwithstand- tatives shall choose immediately, by balfor as President, the House of Represenlot, the President. But in choosing the THE CONSTITUTIONAL DATE, AND A RELIGIOUS TEST. Problem, the votes shall be taken by The Senators and Representatives before States, the representation from each State mentioned, and the members of the seve- having one vote; a querum for this purral State Legislatures, and all executive pose shall consist of a member or memoers and judicial officers, both of the United from two thirds of the States, and a ma-States and of the several States, shall be jority of all the States shall be necessary to bound by oath or adirmation to support a choice. And if the House of Representhis Constitution; but no religious test talives shall not choose a President, shall ever be required as a qualification to any office or public trust under the United March next following, then the Vice President shall act as President, as in case of the death, or other constitutional disa-

Vice President, if such number be a majority of the whole number of Electors appointed; and if no person have a majority then from the two highest numbers on the list the Senate shall choose the Vice President; a querum for the purpose shall consist of two thirds of the whole number, and the majority of the whole

number shall be necessary to a choice. But no person constitutionally ineligible to the office of President shall be eligible to that of Vice President of the United States ..

Asuns on the Sidewalk .- There seems A well regulated militia being necessary to be two parties on the question of throwi g ashes on the iced sidewalk-the resuit of which is two prayers daily offered, which run as follows;

No soldier shall, in time of peace, be Pray, scatter ashes on the sidewalk, Or salt, or saw dust, or fine sand. sent of the owner; nor, in time of war, That we may freely "walk uprightly," Our feet their slippery way withstand . Fray scatter with a liberal hand, On every side. Both far and wide. PRATER OF THE YOUNG FOLKS,

> No sand, no saw dust, neither salt, That we may slide down hill with free-And if the old folks will find fault, Because weslide and make them halt, If their old soles are sorely tried,

Why, let 'em slide. A Puzzue .- Here is something worth studying. We find it in an old paper, and i any of our pat on a can solve it, we hope they will feel the point:

FY OUO WEFO RYOUR PAPE RPA YU P

BACHELOR, WAKE UP .- The attention of the bachelor is invited to the following wail" from the Springfield Republic

"There are some sad sights in this our world: a city sacked and burned; a battle field after a great slaughter; a London in and nobody to leave his money to."

PEEP INTO YOUR BIBLE, - Some twelve months ago, a young gentleman was married to a young lady in Bangor, Me., with whom he removed to a distant State. He a jury, sent by telegraph, a few days ago, to the bride's paroats, "Isaiah, chap, ix, first part of 6th verse,"

To which an answer was immediately returned as follows: "I Thesalouians, chap. iv, 3d verse,"

nor-A Dun was somewhat taken aback. the other day, by the coolness with which the debter said: "Call on next Thurs-The enumeration is the Constitution of day, my dear sir, exactly at 10 o'clock, certain rights shall not be construed to dean I I'll tell you when you can call again. ner In Madrid, last month, a Spanish merchant drew a prize, in a lottery, of \$200,000, and soon after became insaie.

A larly once remarked that " onceby it to the States, are reserved to the lessness was little better than a half way house between accident and design."